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Memorandum

DATE: August 28, 2018

TO: Surveyors and Engineers (via OC Survey website and e,m,arQ

FROM:  Kevin R. Hills, County Surveyor [[L/ 72 \’,_"\ Y

SUBJECT: 2017.50 Epoch Adjustment

The County of Orange, OC Survey Land Information Systems Section has implemented the CCS83, Zone
VI, 2017.50 Epoch Adjustment for the OC Landbase in July, 2018.

The Horizontal Control Data Sheets downloaded from OC Survey’s Land Records {(GeoResearch) website
(http://www.ocgis.com/ocpw/LandRecords/ ) will now publish the 1991.35 epoch, 2007.00 epoch and
the 2017.50 epoch for all horizontal control points.

You may begin using the 2017.50 epoch immediately. Effective January 1, 2019, new map submittals
will be required to be referenced to the 2017.50 epach. If your map is submitted prior to January 1,
2019 you may still use the 2007.00 epoch. You may request, in writing, approval to use the 1991.35
epoch or the 2007.00 epoch for special circumstances. Requests will be handled on an individual basis
and will be approved by the County Surveyor.

If you have any further questions, please direct any Geodetic questions to Art Andrew at (714)967-0823
or Map Checking questions to Lily Sandberg at {714)967-0846.

Cc: CLSA - OC Chapter
JPPC — OC Chapter
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